

Our ref: MP10_0102-PA-10

Mr Ben Rodden
Safety and Sustainability Specialist
Port Kembla Milling Pty Ltd
1 Arawata Drive
Port Kembla NSW 2502

4 March 2025

Subject: Approval of the revised Environmental Management Plan and associated sub-plans - Port Kembla Grinding Mill Project

Dear Mr Rodden

I refer to your request dated 29 November 2024 to the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (the Department) regarding the Port Kembla Grinding Mill Project (MP10_0102).

I understand you are seeking the Planning Secretary's approval of the revised Environmental Management Plan and associated sub-plans pursuant to Condition 50 of Schedule 4 of the consent.

I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

The Department has carefully reviewed the submitted documents and concludes they adequately address the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent. As such, the following revised plans are approved:

- Environmental Management Plan, PK-PLAN-01, prepared by Cement Australia, dated 13 February 2025, revision 10
- Emergency Response and Pollution Incident Response Management Plan, PK-SP-G, dated 27 November 2024
- Traffic and Truck Management Plan, prepared by Cement Australia, dated 22 January 2025

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved plans and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the approved documents publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Elke Tuckfield, Industry Assessments at the Department on (02) 8275 1641 or via elke.tuckfield@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'J. Bakopanos', is written over a light blue rectangular background.

Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader

Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary